NPL.0115.0002.6360

Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

From: "michael_willing Il staff/nswpolice", "michael_willing M staffnswpolice"
To: "christopher_olen M staff/nswpolice", "christopher_olen/|Jlistaffnswpolice”
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 13:09:50 +1100

Yeah come and see me and | will explain. All is fine and tell Chad he does not have anything to worry about. They are
just going to run their review criteria across the circumstances of the jobs to ensure that Parrabell is completed insofar as
looking at all of the 88 cases nominated by Thomsen/Thompson. If they don't then the overall process will not be
complete.

Michael Willing APM
Detective Superintendent
Commander

Homicide Squad

NSW Police Force

Christopher Olen—-14/03/2017 12:56:50---Mick, Please see request below from SF Parrabell requesting all material in
relation to SF Tarradale

From: Christopher WStaﬁ/NSWPolice

To: Michael Willing taffINSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 14/03/2017 12:56

Subject: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Mick,

Please see request below from SF Parrabell requesting all material in relation to SF Tarradale. For discussion and
advice.

Eetective Chief Inspector Chris Olen APM | Homicide Squad | State Crime Command New South Wales Police
orce #

From: Steven Morgan Il Staff/NSWPolice

To: Christopher OIWStaﬁ/NSWPoIice@NSWPoIice, stewart Leggatlll Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Cc: Michael Chebl Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 14/03/2017 10:00

Subject: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Good morning Gentlemen,
In the words of politician Pauline HANSON, can someone "Please explain..." the following email courtesy of the Crime
Manager at Surry Hills.

Is access to e@gle.l all that is sought; or are Surry Hills looking at taking over the NEIWAND investigation completely?

| seems that a media release is pending from Surry Hills in relation to S/F PARRABELL. Are we anticipating that they will
also be making public comment in relation to the matters subject of the NEIWAND investigation? If so, | find that situation
most unusual.

Could we discuss this matter prior to replying to Mr. MIDDLETON'S email please? Det. Mick CHEBL would also value
your views on the matter.

Steve Morgan

Detective Sergeant
Unsolved Homicide Team
Homicide Squad
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----- Forwarded by Steven Morgan IR StafffNSWPolice on 14/03/2017 09:52AM -
To: Steven Morgamtaff/NSWPolice@NSWPoIice

From: Michael Chebl StaffINSWPolice

Date: 14/03/2017 09:21AM

Subject: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Regards
Michael Chebl
Detective Seniprl Constable

icide Squad

----- Forwarded by Michael Chebl Il staf/NSWPolice on 14/03/2017 09:20AM ——

To: Michael Chebl Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
From: Cameron Bignell Staff NSWPolice

Date: 14/03/2017 09:18AM
Subject: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Michael,

As discussed just now, please find below the email | have received in regards to the Taradale matters.
If you require any more info, sing out.

Thanks heaps,

Cam.

Cameron Bignell

Detective Senior Constable | Criminal Investigations | Surry Hills Local Area Command | NSW Police Force
Level 3 Sydney Police Centre 151-241 Goulburn Street Surry Hills _

www.facebook.com/SurryHillsLAC

From: Craig N Middl Staff NSWPolice

To: Cameron Bignell Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Cc: Anthony Crandell StaffINSWPolice@NSWPolice
Date: 13/03/2017 12:07
Subject: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Cam

As discussed please start making arrangements to gain access to the 3 matters encompassing Taradale (Mittaini,
Russell, Warren) with the UHT. | believe that these matters should be housed at UHT ? given that they are unsolved and
previously 'active'. If you meet resistance please let me know as its my understanding that DSupt Willing has now
requested that we review these matters.

Before | determine the amount of resources to commit to these reviews and/or timeframes | would like to get an estimate
of the volume of material we will be looking at. Either way the material will have to be transported to SH for review (unless
its more suitable for us to access UHT at their location).

| think we will also need to examine SF Taradale files - can you check if UHT have them ? if not we need to find where it
is archived ? or we may be able to access them via e@glei (as | think Taradale was around 2004/2005 so e@glei should
have been utilised ) alternatively we may just be able to look at Taradales files if they extensively cover the original
documentation ?

Can you please advise me as to the following
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* Where the 3 matters are currently located - UHT, archives etc ?
* Volume of material for each matter ?
* Taradale reinvestigation ? where, volume of material ?

Once | know what we are in for | can decide on resources and advise Mr Crandell of a timeframe.

Regards

Craig Middleton | Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager | Surry Hills Local Area Command




